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Mazi, Richard

From: Unifor Local 25 <social@unifor25.com>
Sent: June 24, 2019 10:31 PM
To: Mazi, Richard
Subject: [EXT]Join us this Thursday!

Having Trouble Viewing this Email? Click Here

Summer gathering!
Join us this Thursday for the locals annual summer gathering and break bread, enjoy some time with your
fellow workers away from the job and have some time to relax together.

                                 Where: Duke of Westminster, 77 Adelaide St W
                                 When: Thursday June 27 @ 5:30pm - 8:00pm

Come on out for a quick hello or have a seat and dig in to some pizza, nachos or wings. If you have any
dietary restrictions please email Justin.connolly@unifor25.com, we have presently ordered
vegetarian and non-vegetarian options.

We will be located in the lower bar area, just ask the host at the door to point you in the right
direction if you have never joined us before.

Looking forward to seeing you Thursday!

Contact Information
Unifor Local 25 412-73 Richmond St. W. Toronto, ON M4H 4E8 unifor25.com

This email was sent to richard.mazi@bell.ca from Unifor Local 25
412-73 Richmond St. W., Toronto, ON, M4H 4E8, Phone 416-977-2043

Click HERE to remove your email address from this sender's mailing list.

To report this email from Unifor Local 25 as SPAM, please click HERE. This will
also remove your email from the mailing list.

External Email: Please use caution when opening links and attachments / Courriel externe: Soyez prudent avec les liens et
documents joints
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